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TO:         Session Clerks 

 

FROM:  Ron Hanson, Stated Clerk 

 

RE:         2010 NECROLOGY REPORT 

 

At the annual meeting of Presbytery, a time is always set aside (usually during the 

evening worship service) for a memorial service to remember those elders who have died 

during the year.  This year the annual meeting is on February 28-March 1, 2011. 

 

Please list below the names of elders, the dates they were ordained, and the dates of their 

deaths.  Please return this sheet by no later than February 14 (even if you have no names 

to report) so there is time to compile the information for the memorial service. 

 

 

 

 

__________________________________ Church, ________________ Montana 

 

 

 

Name of Elder     Date of Ordination Date of Death 

 

__________________________________ ____________ ____________ 

 

__________________________________ ____________ ____________ 

 

__________________________________ ____________ ____________ 

 

__________________________________ ____________ ____________ 
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